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Memorandum
Item 10f

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: December 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Executive Session to Discuss Superintendent Evaluation

CCSD School Board Policy 2123 titled, Evaluation of the Superintendent, provides guidance on the
process for the superintendent’s annual evaluation. CCSD School Board Bylaw 9321 titled,
Executive Sessions, provides guidance as to how and when the Board may enter executive sessions.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve entering into executive session upon conclusion of the CCSD’s
Regular School Board meeting on December 11, 2024 to discuss the superintendent’s evaluation.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



